# Gravenstein Union School District LCAP Parent Advisory Committee / Site Council Minutes 5/29/14

## Call to Order/Roll Call:

Members - Kevin Parsons (Community Day), Kassidy Fisher (Hillcrest Teacher), Michelle Sprinkle (Gravenstein Teacher), Amy Gloeckner (Gravenstein 1st Parent), David Fichera (Hillcrest Principal), Linda LaMarre (Superintendent), Brian Sposato (Classified), Lynda Block (Gravenstein/Hillcrest Parent).

Guests - Christina Urmini (Gravenstein Teacher), Catrina Howatt (Business Manager)

Kevin Parsons called to order at 8:04 AM, Amy Gloeckner Seconded, 4-0 yes.

Michele Gray (Gravenstein parent and member) arrived at 8:07 AM.

#### Approval of Minutes

Minutes - Next meeting date, May 29 needs to be corrected. Change Cherice Fulton to "Gravenstein Parent" in roll call.

Michele Gray moved to approve, Brian Sposato seconded, 6-0 yes.

## <u>LCAP</u>

Supt. LaMarre presented the LCAPs for Gravenstein Charter, Gravenstein First, and Hillcrest Charter. She explained that the school board will be approving this at the June 24, 2014 board meeting. She pointed out that the English Learner proficiency rates on 2013 STAR are higher than expected. Supt. LaMarre discussed the Truancy rates and indicates that there may be some inaccuracies in how these are recorded in the school offices. A Truancy is the accumulation of 3 or more unexcused tardies in excess of 30 minutes.

Amy Gloeckner inquired about the item that indicates that staff will be trained on proactive techniques to prevent conflict between students. The plan indicates that the training will be provided by a contracted behaviorist. Supt. LaMarre responded that this is a contractor who has been observing students on campus and consulting with staff. This contractor has been hired to meet the needs of students identified as at risk in the LCAP.

Supt. LaMarre inquired about the need for an additional meeting before the school board adopts the plan. Lynda Block indicated that she felt that the draft included all of the items that the LCAP advisory committee discussed throughout the year and was impressively complete. Amy Gloeckner concurred and the committee informally decided that an additional meeting would not be necessary.

## Gravenstein Union School District LCAP Parent Advisory Committee / Site Council Minutes 5/29/14

Christina Urmini inquired about including the Health training that the 4th and 5th graders received this school year. Supt. LaMarre pointed out that this training is included in the LCAP and showed the page. Supt. LaMarre reported that a parent had shared that her 4th grade student knew to report an incident that occurred out of school because of what she learned during the training.

The final page of the LCAP includes information about the additional funding that the district will receive because of the LCAP.

Kevin Parson moved to approve the three LCAPs, Amy Gloeckner seconded, 6-0 yes.

Kassidy Fisher, Christina Urmini and Michelle Sprinkle left at 8:40 AM.

### Site Plan 2014-15

Supt. LaMarre shared the 2014-15 Site Plan and indicated that it includes similar information as the LCAPs, but in a different format.

Amy Gloeckner moved to approve the 2014-15 Site Plan, Michele Gray seconded, 6-0 yes.

Lynda Block left at 9:03 AM.

#### Adjournment

Kevin Parsons moved to adjourn at 9:15 AM, Amy Gloeckner seconded, 4-0 yes.